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Re: STATUS UPDATE REQUESTED FOR PENDING FOIAS; NO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIVED FOR 2/3 REQUESTS

Zou, Jie Jenny <jie.zou@latimes.com>
Wed 8/19/2020 1:32 PM
To: foia.oig@oig.dhs.gov <foia.oig@oig.dhs.gov>

EMAIL #2

Hi there,
| still have not heard from DHS OIG on the status of my following requests. Please advise.

Jie Jenny Zou
Los Angeles Times
Mobile: 718.450.6008

From: Zou, Jie Jenny

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:43 PM

To: foia.oig@oig.dhs.gov <foia.oig@oig.dhs.gov>

Subject: STATUS UPDATE REQUESTED FOR PENDING FOIAS; NO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIVED FOR 2/3 REQUESTS

Hi there,

| wanted a status update on the following requests with DHS OIG. To date, | only have one log number and one official agency confirmation on
file for one of three requests. Two of these requests have exceeded the 20-business-day timeline allotted under FOIA.

For your convenience, | have attached the two requests that DHS OIG has yet to acknowledge.

Please confirm receipt of all requests and provide estimated dates of completion, which are required under FOIA:

¢ Filed 6/29/20: seeking underlying records for OIG 19-14 report. no log number, no agency receipt, no estimated date of completion
provided

¢ Filed 6/29/20 (2020-IGFO-00154): seeking OIG reports at dedicated ICE ERO facilities. no estimated date of completion provided

¢ Filed 7/20/20: piggyback request seeking all previously released OIG reports. no log number, no agency receipt, no estimated date of
completion provided

Please advise.

Jie Jenny Zou
Los Angeles Times
Mobile: 718.450.6008
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